June 1, 1985

Mr. Petersen

Paladin Press A/S
Postboks 5811 Hegdehaugen
0308 0slo 3

Reference to our telephone conversation, I hereby attach
the 1ist of books selected from the catalog. I would Tike these
books speedily ordered and delivered at the earliest possible time.
If the books can be delivered before the 20th of july,Oslo would be
a choice. If later than july 20 another location of delivery in
another country will be told you. ’

Because of the size of the order you have promised me a
reduction of 20% on the total cost. Since the purchaser is not
a well-to-do person, but willing to help a small country in Africa
fighting for its independence against a superpower, a further
reduction would be considered as a contribution from your side. I
should also mention the possibility for more orders when new catalogs
are issued.

Best regards,

E. Tesfay
Digranesv. 15
4000 Stavanger



